
 

 Tel: (914) 995-2812  •  Fax: (914) 995-3884  •  E-mail: Borgia@westchesterlegislators.com 
 

TO:  Vedat Gashi, Chairman of the Board of Legislators  
  Sunday Vanderberg, Clerk of the Board of Legislators   
  
FROM: Colin Smith, Chair, Committee on Legislation 
   
   
DATE:  October 01, 2025  
 
RE:  Item # 2025-411 
 
At the September 29, 2025 County Board Meeting, item 2025-411, AN ACT requiring development of a 
plan to have officers of the Westchester County Department of Public Safety Services carry Epinephrine 
Auto-Injectors (Epi-Pens), was referred to the Committee on Public Safety. I believe due to the nature of 
the legislation, this item should also be considered by the Committee on Legislation; therefore I am 
requesting Item 2025-411 be placed into the Committee on Legislation for consideration.   
 
Thank you 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Marcello Figueroa, Legislative Director 
      Dylan Tragni, Chief of Staff 
      Jill Axelrod, Committee Coordinator  
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